TASK RELATIONSHIP

AN

PRES Speak for Yourself
Ask (Juestions Listen Actively
Summarize Gatekeeping
Polling Compliment & Agree
80720 Principle Humor
Build Consensus Process Check

—4Z>»—<420V0TVTZ —

What are we asking for?
Why isit important?
Isit realistic?

APRIL 29" 2009 MINUTES

URGENT

HRI
IV

NOT URGENT

zZz>»-x0UTVTZ— -0z

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS-MANAGEMENT TEAM

WORK/STUDY SESSION

Attending: Charlotte Garrido, Chair; Steve Bauer, Commissioner; Josh Brown, Chair; Nancy Buonanno
Grennan, County Commissioner; Shawn Gabriel, Director Administrative Services, Dave Tucker, Public
Works; Stella Vakarcs, Public Works; Dean Brown, Auditor; Matt Keough, Parks & Recreation; Chip
Faver, Director Parksand Recreation; Kevin Howell, Civil Prosecutors; Carolyn Siems, Commissioners;
Vivian Henderson, KAPO; Chris Dunagan, Kitsap Sun; Deanna Erstad, Commissioners.

1 APPROVE MINUTES OF 04-22-09

Minutes were approved aswritten.

2. SEWER UTILITY FINANCIAL POLICIES&RATES-
TUCKER/VAKARCS/GABRIEL/CASTEEL (PDF)

Dave Tucker gave presentation and background information.

Discussion Points:

Anticipated Time

8:30-8:35

8:35—-10:05

- Multi vssingle family residents. They looked at neighboring areas and most do differentiate.

- 700 cubic feet for multi vs400 for single

- Setting reservesto maintain operational and repair & replacement: Charlotte asked if it is
current practice to have that kind of reserve. Dave explained that it isand he had checked with
various counties and cities. He said we have never kept lessthat $1,000,000 and sometimes
more. Steve'sconcern isthat thisisan arbitrary number that doesn’t mean anything. If over
time we are funding depreciation it should be much morethan that. He asked if the Risk Fund
and insurance are going to pay to cover a major disaster. Wedon't have any funding for
depreciation and need to have something in fund instead of having to borrow. We need a
statement to say we do have insurance to cover catastrophic situations.


http://www.kitsapgov.com/boc/agenda_attachments/2009/Work_Study/04-29-09/Draft%20Sewer%20Rate%20%20Policy%20Exec%20Summary.pdf

Construction fund/capital improvement fund: Kitsap County will budget to maintain a
projected end of year construction fund balance of 10% of that year’s budgeted expenses.

Asset Management — Vehicles and equipment with a replacement cost greater than $15,000
and an unexpected oper ational need that exceeds itsinitial useful life shall be in place with the
ER&R Fund.

Asset Depreciation: Thisisthe replacement standard used throughout the world — based for
water and sewer utility, power type of utilitiesrecommended for different types of assets.
Steve asked why ar e buildings only 30 year s and the meaning of civil site construction.
Charlotte said we need a little directory of definitionsto help understand. Steve asked if
buildings shouldn’t be morethan 30 years. Dean explained that 30 yearsis standard and when
talking about sewer plantsit can be closer to 20 years.

Asset replacement and capacity building financing: Kitsap shall use a pay asyou go basisfor
asset replacement and capacity building for projectsthat total lessthan $500,000 per year.
Steve said if we actually start funding depreciation we should be paying things much greater
than $500,000 out of ongoing revenues because we' ve been putting that money aside. Dave
explained that these figures are based on where we aretoday. Hewould liketo write policy to
show that we are funding depreciation and recognizing that we have r eser ves coming from
depreciation the fund will be greater.

Dave explained the debt service charge; The county shall budget service coverage of at least
25% of the annual principal and interest payment to meet requirements of the 2001 sewer
revenue funding bond rate covenant. Steve asked it be put in context that people under stand.

Revenues, how are we going to calculate? The BOCC had suggested that we look at a 6 year
horizon. We need to say we are going to update every 6 years.

Monthly servicerates: seeform for costsincluded.

Talked about sanitary sewer utility financial policies. Steve questioned the thinking here and
said we need to calculate each individually. Asked why are we using residential for basis of
calculating restaurants and businesses? Dave explained they have broken down how much it
costs to breakdown various components, oil, food etc. Charlotte asked if you have a table that
showsthat. Dave explained consultant isusing California data because that iswhat is
available. Steve said it doesn’t seem like a very tailored approach to evaluating. Our industrial
fees are substantially lower than other areas. Charlotte asked if thereisn’t there someway to
do an analysisto know how many areresidence vsrestaurantsinstead of just using California
figures. Dave said we arelooking at the average. The big costly differenceisoil getting into
system. Charlotte said it seems odd that thereisno locally established data. Dave said he will
check, possibly Seattle area.

Steve said thereisnothing hereat all about what went into creating the contracts - need policy
to say what we want in the contracts and watch when they come up for renewal. Bangor is
paying commercial rates. Residential based on 700 cu feet per month —multi family 500. Each
contract isdifferent, Bangor, Poulsbo, Keyport etc. Steve said that peopleinrural areasare
subsidizing those who are not. Charlotte said thisisan area of policy and practice that needs
to belooked at and changed. Nancy asked what the contract is closest to its expiration date.
Dave said Poulsbo expired 9 year s ago and he wanted to get policy set beforeredoing Poulsbo’'s
2



contact. Steve said policy should be saying we get full cost recovery and there should be equity
among the users of the system.

Navy Yard City: Isuniqueaswedon’t provide treatment service....we have long standing
agreement with Bremerton on what we pay for wholesale char ged treatment of water that
comes from that system. Steve said there was discussion about turning it over to thecity.
Therewas some money held in reserve that they wanted. Dave thought we had a fair amount
of money but it wasn’t as much aswethought. He said heisnot surewhat theissuewas. With
the West Hillsannexation failure and the SKIA it may have been too much for them to take
on.

New comer assessments— buy-in component and grown component — Steve asked if thisis
standard formula. With the buy-in component you ar e charging them in fees so why are you
double charging. Dave will get back to with answer.

Feesareadjusted annually in March and Charlotte asked if there a placein the contract that
says we change the fee? Dave said each contact is different.

Sewer extension and connection permit fees: Have not been adjusted since 1993 and do not
cover full cost for usto do permitting. What isthe piecethat isin placethat makes certain
management of organization isdoing thesethings. We need to think about whether there
needsto be some kind of report re annual adoption of fees. How do we see we tune up the act
make surewe will stay on top of thisin thefuture. Josh said there needsto be something that
saysit will bereviewed annually. Charlotte said she surprised it hasn’t been part of budget
review. Steve added that contact renewal needsto be donetimely.

Steve dowedriveour ratesoff meter or ERUs? Hewastold it’sdriven by ERUs. Steve asked
what therelative split is between residential and commercial in our system. Dave said that 1/3
or lessiscommercial. Steve would like to know a little more about therationale of the other
jurisdictionsfor their rates. Charlotteif thereisnowritten policy there must still be some
rationale behind it. Davetalked about the difference in with depreciation and without
depreciation and how long we want to wait beforewe are at 100%. Dave said in the year 2029
we would be at 100% unlessrates go up proportionately. Steve said thething we haven’t
really doneisto evaluate the cost to the user of a more debt driven program as opposed to
funded depreciation. He said the other piecethat isnot hereisthat isbusiness as usual
engineering and the board isinterested | looking at new approachesto engineering that effects
the numberswe arelooking at. He said we also need to look at what system is going to look
like and what that impact ison rates.

Steve need to set 2009 now, but also where do we want system go and what it will look
like...Josh asked Daveif a 10 year depreciation would give usthe most flexibility and if that is
what he would recommend? Dave said eventually if we want to get off the debt service game,
the quicker you get there the more assurance you have. Josh said a 20 year is so long out and
that we can do 10 year upgrades we choose to pay for locally. It’stheimpact on the customer if
we aretalking about going from a 20to 10 year plan. Charlotte said today we need to do:
(1) Weneed recommendation for adoption of interim 2009 rates but thereis some serious
work to be done based on the policy, (2) Fee structure needs lot of attention in terms of user
rates, permit fees, why others charge higher ratesthan we do, and appropriate debt and
consider ation of a depreciation schedule, (3) annual review of policies and update contracts on
time. Steve said we do need to talk about a depreciation schedule, he still would liketo see

3



some potential impacts of the notion of moving away from dischar ging into the sound etc, as
that isthe way he would like to the system go. Board thanked everyonefor their work

FIVE MINUTE BREAK 10:0-10:15

Nancy asked for a few minutesfor an exec session on potential litigation — Board recessed into Executive
Session from 10:10-10: 25 to discuss potential litigation pursuant to RCW 42.30.110. (1) No action taken.

3. YMCA FACILITIESAGREEMENT 10:25-11:00

Josh talked about agreement and gave timeline history.

Stevewould liketo see a greater breakout in terms of budget and the project in terms of the public
thing we are doing with out $5million. Nancy will get a more detailed breakdown to the board.
Wantsa clear pictureand be sure of what commitment we are making, sour ces of funding, how
much we are using on site and how much we are handing over tothe YMCA.

Josh went through several things on the facilities agreement — how much arewe givingtotheY
and how much are we getting back in terms of public benefit. Charlotte needs basic discussion of
concept and other partnerships and what the specific budget isfor thisprogram. Phasel isthe
YMCA, village green and parking lot —how much the county is paying for? Josh talked about the
lease the land lease being 25 years and isrenewable for another 25 years. $1m iscap for county
funding. Charlotte asked about the village green size and anticipated use. Josh said theideaisit
isto be used for public space and connection between buildings.

AGENDA REVIEW FOR MAY 4, 2009 MEETING. 11:00
The agenda for the May 4, 2009 meeting was r eviewed.
Meeting adjourned at 11:33

Respectfully submitted by Deanna Er stad.

G:\COM\DATA\Agenda BOCC Wkly Briefs\Work Study\2009\AGENDA S\04-29-09 WORK STUDY AGENDA.doc



